
Resource Guide

Arizona Corporation Commission 

1300 Washington Street 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

602-542-3026 

www.ecorp.azcc.gov 

Create an LLC or Corporation:

Apply for a trademark or trade name:
Arizona Secretary of State 

Capitol Executive Tower 

1700 W. Washington Street, Suite 103 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

602-542-6187 

www.azsos.gov 

To inquire about Transaction Privilege Tax:
Arizona Department of Revenue 

1600 W. Monroe Street 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

602-255-3381 or 800-829-4933 

www.azdor.gov

Apply for employer or tax identification number:
Internal Revenue Service 

4041 N. Central Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

602-636-9199 or 800-829-4933 

www.irs.gov

Apply for a contractor's license:
Arizona Registrar of Contractors 

Capitol Executive Tower 

1700 W. Washington Street, Suite 105 

Phoenix, AZ  85007 

602-542-1252 or 888-271-9286 

www.azroc.gov

Get general information on small business:

Arizona Commerce Authority 

333 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1900 

Phoenix, AZ 85004 

602-845-1200 or 800-542-5684 

www.azcommerce.com

Apply for a liquor license:
Department of Liquor License & Control 

800 W. Washington Street, 5th Floor 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 

602-542-5141 

www.azliquor.gov

Apply for bank or financial institution name:
Arizona Department of Financial Institutions 

2910 N. 44th Street, Suite 310 

Phoenix, AZ 85018 

602-771-2800 

www.azdfi.gov

Business licensing requirements vary by city. Contact the city where your business is located for 

information. To record your trademark or trade name at the county level, contact the county where 

your business is located.

 www.azcc.gov

Starting a Business


